MERIDIAN OIL

September 23, 1992

Mr. Michael Stogner

Oil Conservation Division
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87504

RE: UNORTHODOX LOCATION
NON-STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT
SIMULTANEOUS DEDICATION
LANEXCO, INC. IS OPERATOR
C/0 MERIDIAN OIL INC., AS AGENT FOR LANEXCO, INC.
EL PASO TOM FEDERAL NO. 8
JALMAT GAS POOL
660' FSL & 660' FEL
P, SEC. 33, T25S, R37E
LEA COUNTY, NM
LC-054667

Dear Mr. Stogner:

Meridian Oil Inc., as agent for Lanexco, Inc., requests approval for an unorthodox location
for the captioned proposed well. This location is 660 to the outer boundary of the section.

Also, we request approval for a 440 acre non-standard gas proration unit. The lease
description and the Jalmat gas proration unit description is D, E & F NW/4 & S/2 of Section
33 for a total of 440 acres, see plat attached.

Additionally, we also request approval to simultaneously dedicate the 440 acre gas proration
unit with the following wells:

Jalmat Gas Pool

El Paso Tom Federal Lease

Well #5, E, 1650' FNL & 660' FWL
Well #6, J, 1650 FSL & 1650' FEL
Well #7, L, 660' FWL & 1980 FSL
Well #8, P, 660' FSL & 660' FEL
All in Sec. 33, T25S, R37E
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